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December 20, 2022
Engineering Dept

City of Pompano Beach, Florida
100 West Atlantic Blvd.

Pompano Beach, FL 33060
RE: Change Order Proposal #1 for HSP 5-6 Hurricane Hardening
Dear Engineer Dept,

We hereby submit our Change Order proposal #1 for the Concrete Hardening and Remediation Scope of
Work for the HSP Building 5-6 as per plans and specifications provided to us and additional
walkthroughs performed by our team members.

Our proposal in the amount of Seven-Hundred Ninety Four Thousand Three-Hundred Thirty-Six
(5794,336) Dollars with a total project duration of 120 calendar days to substantial completion with 30
days for final completion.

Emerald Construction Corp dba Neucor Construction appreciates the opportunity to provide additional
services for the City of Pompano Beach, FL and look forward to continuing our success.

Sincerely,
Ramiro Gamez
President

CC: Chad Mulligan, VPO

Denise Castro, VPD
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